
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 28th day of OCTOBER, 2014. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 21st October 2014 
 

 
1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Stephen Bruce Ray  a Corporate Affairs 
Director 

Windmill Hill, Alton, 
Hampshire 

Brewers 

Heather Mary Newton  a Head of 
Stonemasonry and 
Conservator 

Herne Bay, Kent Carpenters 

Jonathan Mark O'Neill  a Fire Protection 
Company Director 

Harvington, Evesham, 
Worcestershire 

Firefighters 

William David March  a Fire Safety 
Inspection Officer 

Knaphill, Woking, 
Surrey 

Firefighters 

Allen Jones  an Electrical 
Mechanical 
Engineer, retired 

Goring By Sea, 
Sussex 

Firefighters 

Dame Susan Ruth 
Street, DCB 

a Civil Servant, 
retired 

St. John's Wood Firefighters 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Sean Bartholomew 
Daly  

an Engineer Sutton, Norwich Engineers 

Michael Burdett Ward  an Actuary South Holmwood, 
Dorking, Surrey 

Actuaries 

Katherine Anne  Smart  a Group Chief 
Brewer 

Rempstone, 
Loughborough, 
Leicestershire 

Brewers 

Michael Gordon 
Chennells  

a Farmer Eagle, Lincoln Farmers 

Hillary Ann Russell  a Farming Company 
Secretary 

Thriplow, Royston, 
Hertfordshire 

Farmers 

Ralph John Booth  a Banker Wandsworth Ironmongers 
Simon John Cox  a Solicitor Hove, East Sussex Solicitors 
Timothy John Gregson  a Livery Company 

Clerk 
City of London Carpenters 

David Robert Ing   a Marketing Agency 
Managing Director 

Maidstone, Kent Paviors 

Shaun Thomas Elliott   a Waste Company 
Director 

East Farleigh, 
Maidstone, Kent 

Paviors 

Sharon  Field  a Head of Corporate 
Social 
Responsibility 

Hayesford Park, 
Bromley, Kent 

Paviors 

Jordan William Relfe  a Surveyor Tunbridge Wells, Kent Paviors 
Geoffrey Anderson  a Street Lighting 

Company 
Managing Director 

Matlock, Derbyshire Lightmongers 

Karen Georgina Smith  a Project 
Development 
Manager 

Hayes, Middlesex Management 
Consultants 

Robert John Gay  a Solicitor Leytonstone Arbitrators 
Michael Siddique Khan  a Director of 

Technology and 
Software 
Development 

Croydon, Surrey Information 
Technologists 

Heather Jill Hartwell  a Professor Poole, Dorset Cooks 
Zoe King  an Investment 

Manager 
Blackheath Musicians 

Matthew Samuel 
Johnson  

a Gunmaker Penn, 
Buckinghamshire 

Gunmakers 

Jin Jun Zhang  a Medical 
Researcher 

Surbiton, Surrey Spectacle Makers 

Samantha Jane Waller  an Aviation 
Consultant 

Sissinghurst, 
Cranbrook, Kent 

Air Pilots 

David  Allen  a Part Time Lecturer Lindley, Huddersfield Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Oliver John Caunt  a Radiation 
Instrumentation 
Company Director 

Ramsbottom, 
Lancashire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Colin John Goodwin  an Engineer Sevenoaks, Kent Engineers 
James Turgoose  a Public Relations 

Company Director 
Earlsfield Pattenmakers 

Meriel Peta Spalding  a Librarian Old Coulsdon, Surrey Wax Chandlers 
Dudley Riorden 
Holme-Turner  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Long Wittenham, Near 
Abingdon, 
Oxfordshire 

Chartered 
Surveyors 

Katherine Emma 
Sykes  

a Consultant Primrose Hill Public Relations 
Practitioners 

Simon Paul Green  a Head of Sales Great Ashby, 
Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire 

Security 
Professionals 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Noel Frederick Bartram  a Recycling 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

Colby, Norwich Poulters 

John Brendan Hickey  a Doctor, retired Dunally Park, 
Shepperton 

Clockmakers 

Richard Barton Angus  a Property and 
Investment 
Company Director 

Wimbledon Woolmen 

Louise Claire Mumford  a Chartered 
Surveyor and 
Farmer 

Scothern, Lincoln Chartered 
Surveyors 

Darren Joseph Bayley  a Commercial 
Director 

Walton On Thames, 
Surrey 

Marketors 

Mary Rosa Alleyne 
Berry, CBE 

a Cook and 
Broadcaster 

Penn, 
Buckinghamshire 

Bakers 

Dean William Wincott  a Construction 
Director 

Great Notley, Essex Constructors 

Stephen Antony 
Moody  

a Drinks Company 
Managing Direcor 

Windsor, Berkshire Distillers 

Declan Patrick 
O'Halloran  

a Renewable 
Energy Company 
Director 

Tower Hamlets Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

George John Spragg  an Insurance 
Consultant 

Pembridge, 
Leominster, 
Herefordshire 

Insurers 

Michael Alfred Lambert 
Tansey  

an Orthopaedic 
Surgeon, retired 

Old Milverton, 
Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire 

Wax Chandlers 

William Joseph 
Fitzpatrick  

a Communications 
Consultant 

Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Public Relations 
Practitioners 

Michael Tudor Williams  a Barrister Wrea Green, Preston, 
Lancashire 

Security 
Professionals 

Richard James 
Hamilton Green  

a Regular Army 
Officer 

Wandsworth Cutlers 

Antoinette-rita Aderele 
Opeyemi-Oluwa Seun  
Okoiye  

a Trainee Barrister Chingford Musicians 

Andrew Brian Chart  a Finance Manager  Upminster, Essex Carmen 
Barclay Ronald 
Lawrence  

a School Teacher, 
retired 

Church Hanborough, 
Witney, Oxfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

Timothy James 
McNally  

a Computer 
Consultant 

Bermondsey Glaziers 

Mark Wei Ming Tan  a Lawyer Canary Wharf International 
Bankers 

Edward Robert Buxton  an Investment 
Manager 

Wandsworth Dyers 

Federica Sacchi  a Market Reseach 
Company 
Managing Director 

Kensington Marketors 

Ian Mitchell Takats  an I.T. Consultant Roehampton Horners 
Peter Reynolds  an Agricultural 

Consultant and 
Journalist 

Redlynch Park, 
Bruton, Somerset 

Woolmen 

Simon Keith Jones  an Engineering 
Company 
Managing Director 

Coedkernew, Newport Tinplate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

Simon John Probert  a Musician Deerhurst, 
Gloucestershire 

Musicians 

Ian James Sharrocks  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Watchfield, Wiltshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Moira Jean Dyson  an Engineer Meadowside, 
Bookham, Surrey 

Lightmongers 

Ian Francis Smith  a Technical 
Manager 

Helsby, Cheshire Butchers 

Iain James Duncan 
Wilson  

a Salesman Chigwell, Essex Butchers 

Lucianne Mary Allen  a Sales Director Long Itchington, 
Warwickshire 

Butchers 

Richard Charles Lester  a Solicitor Goring-on-Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Carpenters 

Julia Haynes  a Care Home 
Manager  

Littlehampton, West 
Sussex 

Carpenters 

Claire Yvonne 
Dickinson  

a Solicitor Cobham, Surrey Insurers 

Paul John King  a Funeral Director Chelmsford, Essex Upholders 
Justin Hammond  a General 

Practitioner 
Brighton, East Sussex Cutlers 

Frank Richard Shed  an Engineer, retired Sevenoaks, Kent Engineers 
Noel James Burns  an Accountant, 

retired 
Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

Basketmakers 

Andrew David Bollon  an Investment 
Manager Director 

Chiswick, London Loriners 

Paul Gregory Fisher  an Economist Billericay, Essex International 
Bankers 

Hannah Elizabeth 
Simmonds  

a Student Muswell Hill, London Founders 

Kevin Gerard 
Hennessy  

a Licensed Taxi 
Driver 

Kensal Rise Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Gary Eastwood  a Textile Company 
Director 

Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

Weavers 

Carol Paris  a Horticulture Chief 
Executive 

Churchill, North 
Somerset 

Gardeners 

Donna Leanne 
Halkyard  

a Diversity and 
Inclusion Director 

Enfield, Middlesex Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

David Arthur Cooper  an Insurer Arundel, West Sussex Insurers 
David William Luck  a Regular Army 

Officer 
Devizes, Wiltshire Farriers 

Christopher Jonathan 
Conybeare Williams  

a Solicitor Ealing, London Solicitors 

Richard Douglas 
Hazley Payne  

a Foreign Exchange 
Options Broker 

Croydon, Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Steven William Hart  a Construction 
Company Director 

Holsworthy, Devon Constructors 

Rajesh Paul Gupta  a Tax Accountant Ilford, Essex Tax Advisers 
Lord Black of 
Brentwood, Guy 
Vaughan Black  

a Media Group 
Executive Director 

City of London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Jason Wright  a Roofing Contractor Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Geoffrey Matthew 
Hunter  

a Chartered 
Secretary 

Camden Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Stephen Nicholas 
Robert Hill  

a Compliance 
Officer 

Rue Du Gele, Castel, 
Guernsey 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Mark Xu  a Banker Millharbour, London Wheelwrights 
David George Dickens  a Builders 

Merchants 
Managing Director 

Creaton, Northampton Builders 
Merchants 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Richard John Skinner  a Builders Merchant Lavant, West Sussex Builders 
Merchants 

Dennis James Smith  a Builders Merchant Seavington St Mary, 
Somerset 

Builders 
Merchants 

Martyn Alan Smith  a Builders Merchant 
Company Director 

Southam, 
Warwickshire 

Builders 
Merchants 

Stephen Marsh Boyer  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Irthlingborough Builders 
Merchants 

David Forbes-Nixon  a Fund Manager Penshurst, Tonbridge, 
Kent 

Wax Chandlers 

Professor Jonathan 
Paul Bowman Perks, 
MBE 

a Leadership Coach City of London Bowyers 

Laurence Justin 
Dowley  

a Farmer Holland Park Gunmakers 

Charlotte Victoria 
Sweeney  

a Management 
Consultant 

Dewsbury, West 
Yorkshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Pradip Poi Lotlecar  a Training and 
Development 
Consultant 

Bushey, Hertfordshire Management 
Consultants 

Michael Julian George 
Jasper  Farmar  

an Accountant Hove, Sussex Saddlers 

Peter John  Egan  a Textile Rental 
Company 
Managing Director 

Gosforth, Newcastle 
Upon Tyne 

Launderers 

Kenneth Richard Cupitt  a Laundry Company 
Director, retired 

Mossley, Ashton-
under-Lyme 

Launderers 

Andrew James Cole  a Factory Manager Brinkhill, Louth, 
Lincolnshire 

Launderers 

Charles Anthony Loyd  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hasketon, 
Woodbridge, Suffolk 

Fishmongers 

Kingsley Jill Lytton 
Powell  

a Clinical Studies 
Officer 

Clifton, Bristol Cooks 

Paul Michael Burnage  a Gardener Clayhall, Ilford, Essex Gardeners 
Ewan Duncan Lacey  a Wine Judge Brent Distillers 
Sonya Marie Abraham  a Medical Doctor Brook Green Apothecaries 
Gillian Rosemary 
Tilden Bullock  

an Experimental 
Pathology Medical 
Researcher 

Uckfield, East Sussex Apothecaries 

Michael Joseph Reddy  a Psychologist and 
Management 
Consultant 

Woburn Sands, 
Bedfordshire 

Management 
Consultants 

John David Raby 
Jolley  

a Pharmaceutical 
Company 
Managing Director 

Hanwell Apothecaries 

Kieron Seymour  Leslie  a Physician San Francisco, 
California, United 
States of America 

Apothecaries 

Raman  Malhotra  a Consultant 
Opthalmic Surgeon 

Oxted, Surrey Apothecaries 

Anthony Wright  a Consultant Ear 
Nose and Throat 
Surgeon 

Highgate Apothecaries 

Joseph John Kershaw  a Senior Design 
Consultant 

Dartford, Kent Plumbers 

Janet Mary Rivers  a Plumbing 
Company 
Proprietor 

Ottershaw, Surrey Plumbers 

Neil Francis Cliever-
Hemming  

a Head Teacher, 
retired 

Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Drapers 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Campbell Tulloch 
Evans  

a Trade Association 
Director 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers 

Maheshkumar 
Ramanlal Patel  

a Whisky Company 
Director 

Lawrenceville, 
Georgia, United 
States of America 

Distillers 

 
4 Thanks to the Chaplain to The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor for the Sermon 

preached by him on 29th September 2014 at the Guild Church of St.Lawrence Jewry.   
 


	Agenda

